Message

From: :
Sent: 3/5/2019 5:42:04 PM

To: i Pbabelstreet.com
Subject: Account disabled

| am trying to access my babelstreet accoun!

Thank you very much.

Sowder gFatred pfgent {4ntel)
Wl)mmr Faetor anaﬂ%ﬂmm Wit

g‘“ﬂm%& vifle Htation

(b)(7)(E)
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Washington D.C. | London | Canberra

BTy

i Dcbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Gooa morning,

National Targeting Security Specialist
DHS CBP National Targeting Center
Tactical Targeting~Passenger

: :
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Message O,

et _
From: b e babelstreet.com)
Sent: 10/18/2019 10:34:.06PM
To: .
Subject: Re: Login issues

i
L

Anoclogies for the confusi~n ~=n vey provide your Babel X login, i

.......................................

Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

On Fri, 18 Oct at 6:12 PM L bcbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Sir, see below.

Border patrol Agent {intelligence)
CAG/ITCA Intelligence Unit

(b)(7)(E)
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Fromi_.______. . ,_._.__,_._.ibabelstreet.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 3:11 PM

Subject: Re: Login issues

Can you confirm the web address and username you are using?

B _l
H
i
eee e =

Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

. “cbp.dhs.gov> wrote:
Sir,

The new password is not working.
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Message

Sent: 10/18/2019 10:08:16 PM

To: : Pbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Login issues

Sir,

The new password is not working.

korder Patrol Age-r;E: (Entelligence)
CAG/TCA Intelligence Unit

From:

To;

O,

Subject: Re: Login issues

| have reset your Babel University password to the one listed below, please advise if you are unable to gain access to
your account or if we can assist with any other issues.

i ———————— )
Customer Experience Manager
Customer Experience Team
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www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

Scbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

On Fri, 18 Oct at 6:00 PM |
_lam not able to login or change my password. Can you please help me? |
P _hcbp.dhs.gov

Border Patrol Agent (Intelligence)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000045



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000046



Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Director - Babel Street
Customer Experience

_bcbp.dhs.gov> wrote:
- CBP

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000047



Message

From:

Sent: 6/17/7014 2-5A-52 PM

To:
CcC: i
Subject: RE: Locate X

Thank you!

Subject: Re: Locate X

Good morning,

Thank you for reaching out. | apologize for the inconvenience. | i

@cbp.dhs.gov>

i TCBP

Subject: Locate X

Bche.dhs.gov> wrote: User:

el

Description: ) -

| Please try again or contact the Babel Street Help

IDesk."
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Message

From:

Sent: 6/25/2019 8:09:34 PM

To: i dbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Locate X

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

From:! bbabelstreet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25. 2019 4:01 PM
Toi dcbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Locate X

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190
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epic.org

i didn’t include that one in my results but wanted to pass along for awareness and
better my education of the system! Thanks again.

Have a great weekend!

Respectfully,

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence
Tucson Sector Intelligence Unit

dcbp.dhs.gov>

............ -y
1

(b)(7)(E)

Our apologies for the confusion; please let us know if you have follow-up
questions.

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Director - Babel Street
Customer Experience

..........................................................

www.babelstrest.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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S

On Fri. 25 Oct at 10:30 AM |
op.dhs.gov> wrote:

G 7

Respectfully,

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence
Tucson Sector Intelligence Unit

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production

000053



Message

From: : :)

Sent: 1/10/2019 5:31:19 PM

To: H H
Subject: RE: babel ip

No clue

Senior Advisor

NTC-CND Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)
LS. Customs & Border Protection

From:; E
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:19 PM

Toi i
Subject: Re: babel ip

What's TCA?

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From: ;
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:40:35 AM
T T T !

Cc:l

i it

Subject: RE: babel ip
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Message

From:
Sent;
To:
CC:

Subject:

9/16/2019 8:10:52 PM

Dbabelstreet.com]

RE: Locate X

(b)(7)(E)

epic.org
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Message

From: e 1.-.-._-.-._-.-.-_-._.,.,,5babelstreet.com]
Sent: 10/21/2019 6:54:39 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Locate X question

Hi

Thanks for reaching out.

(b)(7)(E)

Take care,

Director, Border & Automation Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 12:17 PM
To:! ibabelstreet.com>
Subject: Locate X question

i? (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

SME Inteliigence Analyst (CTR)
Intelligence Section
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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................ -y
!
................ -i

Let me know if this helps

From:i !ﬁ)babelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesdav. Seotember 4. 2019 12:35 PM

TOM o dcbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: |

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From:i __________________________ i9cbp.dhs.gov>

cbp.dhs.gov>
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Good morningi__.:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks.

Watch Commander
National Taraetina Center — Counter Network Division

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production

epic.org
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..............

{ancther agency is involved so | don't want to forward without asking) | i

.

Thanks again,

[

OSCP, GREM, GCFA, GPEN, GCIH, CSSIP

From: babelstreet.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:41 PM

Toi CRP.DHS.GOV>
Ce:i

Subject: RE: babel ip

Hi
F'll get with the team here about the current provider.
In the meantime, | wanted to see what “TCA” was and if there was an example that we can troubleshoot.

Take care,

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www . babelstreel.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From:! DCRE.DHS.GOVS>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:30pPM
To:! Pcbpdhsgov>y

v “Bbabelstrest com>
Subject: RE: babel ip

You two rock!
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Message

From: i _____lbabelstreet.com]
Sent: 11/27/2019 2:12:51 AM
To: i
i P,
CC: b —Dbabelstreet.cOMf s [ ) - et
Subject: Re: locate x:1 o
Hello
Thank you for reaching out. Yes, as you indicated, your B idoes not contain access to the

Locate X tool.} i
subscription for it is made available.

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Director - Babel Street
Customer Experience

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra

pcbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Hello,

| was recently given access to Locate X, upon logging into Babel | do not see the link to access locate X?
Thanks

-
!
i

“Natonal |argetng Center- Tactical Targeting Passenger
Special Response Team
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Appointment

From:

Sent: 1/18/2019.3:19:07.PM

i @ 2§

(b)(6)

(b)(7)(C

XTI, PO T T T =LA T OO =

cc:

Subject: ]
Location: NTCL. i

start: T 7:00:00 PM
End: 8:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Required |
Attendees:

VET TV T TOUT

Optional

Attendees:

Agenda
« intros

L]

: (b)(7)(E)

Babel Participants

P
!
i

( r. VP for Product Management)
sr. VP Federal/Civilian Sector)

e
i
i

i
i
[

epic.org

ECBP Rep; Director, Border & Vetting Programs)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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Message

From: et mm e g e mamres - ..'@babelstreet.com]
Sent: 4/12/2019 7:39:16 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19

Thank you Sir, you all take care.

Director, Border Programs
11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

waw habelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Fromi _______ e CBP.DHS.GOV>

Sent: Friday, April 12. 2019 2:12 PM i

TS ,_@babelstreet.com>

Cc: @cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Online 4/19

- this and the Quick Reference Guide links you pushed cut last week are excellent stuff and much
appreciated!l! Thanks -

' '
L I—

Assistant Director
Counter Network Division
Office of Field Operations
LS. Customs and Border Protection

From:. ~thabelsireet com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 1:23 PM
Cc: i@rbp.dhs.pov>

Subject: Locate X Premium Online 4/19

Hello everyone,

For all of our LX users, we will be activating the “Premium” functionality next Friday, April 19%.
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Message

From: : i‘)cbp.dhs.gov]
Sent: 11/20/2019 11:25:49 PM

To: : - ~<.babelstreet.com]

Subject: Re: Locate X

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2019, at 6:03 PM, : ibabelstreet.com> wrote:

(b)(7)(E)

Director, Border & Automation Programs
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From: ! babelstreet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 6:02 PM
To: ®cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Locate X

0K,

(b)(7)(E)

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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

From:!

EDbabels,treet.c0m>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:28 PM

To:i

icbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Locate X

Let me see what | can dig up.

Director, Border & Automation Programs

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From!

iﬂ)cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 5:00 PM

To:

Dbabelstreet.com>

Subject: Re: Locate X

They want materials for the chief not user guide

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 20, 2019, at 4:58 PM, )

wrote:

epic.org

:@babelstreet.com>

11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

Cc:i_.

Subject: Re: Locate X

Hello

Dbabelstreet.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 4:49 PM

._:_.;@cbp.dhs.gov>
@babelstreet.com>

_Thank you for reaching out. Yes thera gre Locate X materiais available to you.

(b)(7)(E)

Please let us know if you need help accessing these resources or if you have any follow-

up questions.

Respectfully,

(b)(6) |

S
Director - Babel Street
Customer Experience

www.babelstreet.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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wrote;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Description: Do you have any materials describing Locate X?
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Fromi o eoeeee

Sent: Friday, July 26, 9:07 AM

Subject: RE: RE: Locate X now Available in Babel University!
To: Helpdesk

Cc:!

| received my login. | was asking about something else.

Subject Re: RE: Locate X now Avallable in Babel University!

Good Morning,

| have just sent you a completion email which includes information on how to obtain your Babel
X® login. | recommend reaching out to your POC if you have any further questions regarding
which type of account you have been assigned to.

Have a great weekend!

Kind Regards,

Limimemimpeme

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. / London / Canberra / San Francisco

i icbp.dhs.gov> Wrote

Good morning — Just checking, someone will manually enable Locate X for my
account now that I've completed this training?
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Thanks!

From: Babel Street:____(‘I "iDlitmos com>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 11: 20 AM
To T T

e tes.cbp. dhs gov>
SUU]::\.I. Lucaie A nuw Available in Babel University!

Hello- i

You have been invited to do an online course at Babel Street
L.ocate X

This short course on Locate X includes an instructional

course as well as a two page guide to help users create

searches in Locate X.

Logm Details

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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Appointment

From: ..,.-.-_.-__-__-.-.-.,.,'EJbabelstreet.com]
Sent;
f: i -~ ibabelstreet.com]; o

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Babel SA Overview
Start: 12/3/2019 5:00:00 PM
End: 12/3/2019 6:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

invites you to join this Webex meeting.

(b)(6)

Tuesday, December 3, 2018
1200 pm | (UTC-05:00) Eastermn Time (U8 & Canada) | 1 b 30 mins

Join by phone
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Message

From: ~

u -
Sent: _9/20/2018 11:20:8AM
To: i Bbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account
Thanks for your help!
ViR

Open Source Analyst {CTR)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)

(b)(7)(E)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 8:07 AM
To: sbabelstreet.com>
Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account

thanks!

Open Source Analyst {CTR)

.5, Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center

Counter Network Division

Publicly Available Information Group {PAIG)

From: Bhabslstreet.com>

vdhs.gov>

{&cbhp.dhs.sov>

Subject: RE: Locate X Premium Account

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production
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Message

From:

Sent: 6/13/2018 12:11:24 AM

To: i Ibabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Locate X RGV

Thanks. Let's let it bake some more.

From ______________________________________ i

Subject: RE: Locate X RGV

(b)(7)

Let me know if you want to cover later,

Director, Account Management
11921 Freedom Drive

Suite 1050

Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

www babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

The information transimftted, induding any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in refiance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and afl iability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer. This information may come from Babel Street or one of its subsidiaries.

From:! icbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 12:13 PM
To:! 'babelstreet.com>

Subject: RE: Locate X RGV

Agent shot today.

From: . ___.______ S
Sent Tuesday, June 12, 2 18 11 48 02 AM

Sub]ect RE: Locate X RGV
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Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG)

(b)(7)(E)
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Message

From:

Sent: _4/16/2019 €:56:50 PM

To: e ) jbabelstreet.com]
Subject: RE: Locate X in Babel University

Yes thanks. | am supervising the! i

Thanks,

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-intelligence
Rio Grande Valley Sector

4400 South Expressway 281

Edinburg, TX 7854

(-

O ] icbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Locate X in Babel University

If you'd like to continue the Babel Basics course, below are the credentials you'll need to access the Trainina Environment
account to complete the everrises in. Again, you're not required to do this full-length training,;

bmrmimemimimemimme -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) |

Babél Street

www.babelstreet.com
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

bcbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you so much-—-Might is well complete the basic course to. | am almost done with it.

Thanks for all your help.
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From:i ..

/ i@babelstreet.freshdesk.com>

[ S—

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:18 PM

To: .
Subject: Locate X in Babel University

:ﬁ)cbp.dhs.gov>

Good evening,

The Locate X training module is now available in your
Babel University® account. To access the module,
please use the URL and your personal login credentials
below:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Once logged in, select the Locate X course icon (see
below):

“(b)(7)(E)

P mumem

: Dbabelstreet.com> if you need assistance or

have questions.
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To:i @ chp.dhs.zov>

(b)(7)(E)

SVP — Babel Street

FedCiv | Borders | Automation

(b)(6)

www babsalstreel com

Washington, D.C. / London / Canberra / Ottawa

CISCOVER, DECIPUER, EHPOWER,

From: i@cho.dhs.zov>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 12:35 PM

To:i Dhabelstrest com>

Subject: [External] Re: Locate X - " """ e

Ya going to give me a heads up on this?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 26, 2021, at 12:28 PM,E

Cimimemimmemtm i emimtmemims amemimimemmimem e e

epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000111



epic.org EPIC-21-12-03-CBP-FOIA-20221118-2nd-Interim-Production 000112



(b)(7)(E)

SVP — Babel Street

FedCiv | Borders | Automation

www babelsirest com

Washington, D.C. / London / Canberra / Oftawa

<image001.png>
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Message

From: : '@babelstreet.com]
Sent: 2/5/2020 4:25:35 PM

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Helle

i, I've Cced the
CND/PAIG Senior Advisor, to capture your request for the next available account.

In the meantime, please let us know if we can assist your mission in any way that we can.

“Eustomer rynarience Manager — Babel Street

www.babelstreet.com
Washington, D.C. / London / Canberra

pcbp.dhs.gov> wrote:

OnWed, 5 Feb at 11:22 AM |
Good morning,

{ am having trouble logging in to Babel Street. After login failed | attempted to reset my password and
received a message that the rest failed and to contact the helpdesk. Please reset my password or let me
know what other action that | need to take.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting and Security Specialist
NTC — Antiquities Unit

Sterling. Virginia
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WEe’'ll capture your request for the next available account but if | could ask vou to please let us know more about your
use case for LocateX. | 1 it

P ,

11921 Freedom Drive
Suite 1050
Reston, VA 20190

(b)(6)

wwrw babelstrest.com

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco

From: | . Dbabelstreet.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:29 PM

To: | Jebp.dhs.gov

Ce:! , Dbabelstreet.com> tbp.dhs.gov

Subject: Re: Locate X

____________________________ ,,_;, your organization's Babel Street POC and your organization's POC for Babel
Street. I will allow for them to follow-up with you individually.

Thanks for reaching out, please do not hesitate to reach out if we can assist with anything else.

Kind regards,

Customer Experience Manager — Babel Street
Customer Experience Team

wwew babelstreet com

Washington, D.C. / London / Canberra
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Locate X

Description: What are the requirements to obtain access to Locate X ?
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Hello ! |

(b)(7)(E)

Once in Babel University, select the Locate X course icon (see below):

(b)(7)(E)

Please reach out to the Babel Street | ibabelstreet.com> if you need
assistance or have questions.

==

5

Respecitfully,

(b)(6)

Director - Babel Street

Washington D.C. | London | Canberra
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Message

From:

Sent;

1/4/2016 4:12:25 PM

To:

1

Subject:

rm—

That will work. Are you attending or should | ask for

Re: Meeting with'

Thank you for driving.

Chief Strétegy Officer

Babel Street

1818 Library Street, Ste. 500
Reston, Virginia 20190

X

From: |

Date: Friday, November 4, 2016 at 11:37 AM

To: !

(

Subject: Meeti

| talked t

.....

Contractor

n

g withih

énd does Thursday 0930 at the Ronald Reagan Building work for you?

Law Enforcement Specialist/Subject Matter Expert
Unisys Corporation

________________________ =

1.5, Customs & Border Protectio

-~
wl

epic.org
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Message

From: 5 Babelstreet.com]
Sent: 9/25/2018 5:44:23PM
To: \
i
Subject: Re: Assessment Completed R

Outstanding, we will be standing by for when you get a chance!

Regards,
On Tue. 25 Sep at 1:17 PM , t _______________ }chp.dhs.gov> wrote:
H

Thank you for your email, and follow up information.

{ will absolutely go back into the training
moment, but will follow up soonest.

From:i babelstreet.freshdesk.com>
Sent: Tuesday, Sentember 25. 2018 9:26 AM
TON e Jcbp.dhs.gov>

..................

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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